OFFICIAL

Ref: AF24/11161#026

The Hon Robert Borsak MLC
Chair
Parliament of NSW

Sent by email: budget.estimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Dear Chair,

Subject: Clarification of evidence/transcript for Budget Estimates hearing

Family Preservation — level of ACCO investment

Then there's the question, similar to the TEI conversation, about the level of investment for ACCOs in
the program. It's currently around 10 per cent. There is an intention to increase that. | can't tell you
what that increase will look like at this stage, but decisions will need to be made fairly soon.

This should be amended to:

Then there's the question, similar to the TEI conversation, about the level of investment for ACCOs in
the program. It's currently around 10 per cent (excluding Permanency Support Program — Family
Preservation). There is an intention to increase that. | can't tell you what that increase will look like at
this stage, but decisions will need to be made fairly soon.

Please publish my clarifications above. If you need further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me on

Sincerely,

A/Deputy Secretary System Reform
Department of Communities and Justice

Date:  30/09/2024
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